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As per direction of the Worthy Chairman the

present appeal is fixed for preliminary hearing and

decision on office objections before Single Rerch at
] g

Peshawar on 11-04-2023. Counsel for the appeilart he
informed accordingly.

S
o

REGISTRAR

e b —————



Respected Sir,

\. It is submitted that the present appeal was received on 27.03.2023, which
was returned to the counsel for the appellant for removing objections (Fiag-A);
Today i.e. 04.04.2023 he re-filed the same.without removing the objection no.1 &
2.

The appeal is now submitted to.your honor under rules 7 (c) of the Khyber

Pakhtuﬁkhwa_,Service Tribunal rules 1974 for appro_priate order please.
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The appeal of Mr. Shahid Ali Forgst son of Muhanimad Nabi Guard Oralkzai Forest Rango
Forest Division Hangu received today i.e: on 27.03.2023 is incomplete on the foliowing scoro -
which is returned to the co Counse! for the appe'lant for comp!ﬁtson and: roaubmntaucn within . T

15 days.

i~ Copy of dismissal order mc‘utumed in tho memo of apv(al is ol attackad with the
appeal which may be placed on it. ) : O A

2- Copy of departmental ag*nnst the dismissal order i$ rnpt attac hnd with the asppeal.

3 Annexure Aof the appeal is |I|Lg|ble which may be replaced by Io ible/bettnr one.
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KHYBER PAKHTUNKHiNA
‘ PESHAWAR.

Mr. Kabir Ullah Khattak Adv.
High Court at Peshawar.. .
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 BEFORE THE HON()URABLL SERVICE mmUNAL,KnYBm

g PAKHTUNKHWA PFSHAWAR.

| Appeal No. Zf) of?023 o

Sah1d Ah Forest Guard Orakzal Forest Range Forest D1V1s10n -
Hangu ‘

1) Secrefary through Government Envirdnment Forest and -
1 World Life KPK Peshawar.‘ B -

‘ '. 2)- Conservator of Forest Merged Area Peshawar

s .3) Chlef C(snservator of Forest Ccntral bouthm n }mu,l |
Reglon—l Peshawar :

risuresrr- RESPONDENTS

. | [NDEX ,

. S No | Description of documents | Annexure Pages |
R Memo - of Appeal with - .
L - | verification o L h-%

[2." | Application for " S g

| - |condonationofdelay ~ ~ | i 7-R

3. Addresses of the parties | _ . q

4. | Affidavit o w

14. - | Copy of Judgment - ' A e 23_ |

i5. Copy of -the Judgment of B 94 -43.

' Peshawar  High Court S .
. | Peshawar . L o

6. Copy of impugned order C. uy .

7. Copy of Depal’tmental D ¥ta
R s B T

| ~ Appellant ‘ e
Fhrough o %‘j = .
Kabir Ullah Khattak

A

Rooeda Khan
 Advouates High Court
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| BEF ORE THE HONOURABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL, KHYBER |
: - ' PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR .

Appeal No Zﬁ)— of 2023

N Sahld Ali Forest S/o Muhammad Nab1 Guard Orakzal 101est
g' Range Forest Dmswn Hangu o
| veeeeees appeuant

| VERSUS

1) Secretary through Government Env1ronment Forest and

World L11 e KPK Peshawar
2) Conservat or of Forest M_erged Area Peshawar.

3) Chlef Cons ervator of Forest Central Southem Forest
Regron -1 Pes,hawar : | .

Siianats RE iSPONDENTS |

APPEAL UNDER SECTION 4 OF _THE KPK‘
SERVICE TRIBUNAL ACT, 1974, AGAINST

' THE_ ORDER_DATED. 08/12/2021 WHEREBY
'THE APPELLANT WAS REINSTATED IN HIS

-~ SERVICE_AND TH.E. INTERVENING PERIOD
W.EF 03/092019 _ TO - 16/09/2021 (743 -
 DAYS)BETWEEN _ DISMISSAL _~ FROM
SERVICE AND REIN STEMENT IS HERE BY
TREATED _AS . ( LEAVE WITHOUT PAY)
AGAINST WHICH TH.E APPELLANT FILED .
DEPARTMENTAL APPE’ ‘AL DATED 23/12/2021 .
WHICH HAS NOT BEE!N_DECIDED WITHIN_' |
THE STATUTORY PERIO‘D o

PRAYER:

‘ On acceptance of this Ser vice Appeal the
1mpugned order 08/12/2021 to . the extent. - of

| mtervemng perlod w. ef 03/09/2019‘ to 16/09/’)071

" may kmdly be set a31de and the sait perlod may

.:' kmdly be treated as’ full pay spent on o*uty w1th all’

. Vs BN



Any' |

s

other .fl remedv | Wthh " relief' 'deemed'. |

appropr1ate n the mrcumstances of the - case, not o

specrally ask for mav also be granted to the )

appellant

- Respectfullv Sheweth

"\

' .Short Facts Len rlse to the present appeal are as under -

The appellant respectﬁally submlts as under |

That .'ih:e appellant -i's workmg n Forest

o Department as Forest Guard smce long t1me and _

o after appomtment the appellant perfumed his duty: |

@w1th full devotlon and hard ‘work and no -

complamt whatsoever has been made agamst the

. appellant

| 2) .

That while'posted as a Forest Guard Au‘rakzai'

. Dlstrlct a false and fabrlcated crrmmal case FIR

~ No. 46 U/S 9-C (CNSA) dated 10/11/2015 Police
~ Station ANF ‘Kohat has been lodged against the
appellant. - ) o

'That'in the above instant case investlgation was

. completed and challan was submitted for the trail

of accused and ultlmately, the Hon' able Special - n

g Judge CNS Peshawar Judgment dated. 10/07/2019

and convrcted the appellant and- sentenced to -

- ..redress 1mprlsonment for life and also burdened ',
- with fine of Rs 10, 00000/— (otie Million) each. In

| "default of payment of defamter of fine defaultu 5



. " 4)A

S

- accused suffer SI for one year. (Copy of lJudgment - |
as attached as Anne‘x'urev»A)r | '
‘That the appellant left’ aggrleved by the said order

invoked. the jurrsdlctlon of Hon' able Peshawar E

" High Court Peshawar by way of filing crtmmal‘

o appeal No 919/2019 agalnst the conv1ct10n-

B

e

o Departm"ent’" reinstated - the appe'llant* :' on:

- as to met the end of Justlce .

| " ' ,-Judgment dated 10/07/2019 by praying that the -
o | 1mpugned Judgment dated 10/07/2019 may klndly. 8
‘be set aside and the appellant may very gracmusly

. be acquitted of the charges leveled agamst h1m 50

¥

-That the 'Ho'n' 'able Peshawar"- High Courti; |
“Peshawar vide order Judgment dated 16/09/2019 :

'-saccepted the appeal conv1ct10n and sentencep '_ e

rendered by the specral Judge CNS Peshawar |

Judgment dated 10/07/2019 was set aside and the -

appellant was ordered to be | acquitted of the |

- charge and released h1m forwith. (Copy of the
| Judgment of Peshawar ngh Court Peshawar is

attached as Annexure B).

That " after  the acQuittal ‘the respondent ;

.

| | 08/ 12/2021 w1th 1mmed1ate effect and 1ntervemng |
| perrod from w.e.f 03/09/2019 to 16/09/2021 (743 -
- days) between d1sm1-ssal_ "'from service and
| reinstatem'ent lb h'e'rleby treated is leave without

" pay. (Copy of 1mpugned order is attached as -

Annexure C)



._:_7.)

-' :-That the appellant betng dtssatrsﬁed by the said

| order dated 08/ 12/2021 to the extent of |
©interveriing period we. £03/09/2019 to 16/09/2021
e :'.;ﬁled Departmental Appeal on 23/l2/’7021 whtch |

R has not been decrded W1th1n the ‘statutory perlod - .
(Copy of Departmental Appeal is attached as

B Annexure -D).

That the appellant now ﬁled th1s appeal before.

 this Hon able Trrunal mteraha on the followmgv -

grounds

cnounns; oF nrptni.. :

__________________._._—--—--——-—-—-

-:“A) That the respondents have ot treated the - -

L appellant n accordance w1th law rules and

‘"_'"pollcy Wthh is a clear cut - vrolatron of .'
Article-04 of the Constltutlon of the Islamrc o

.Repubhc of Paklstan 1973 therefore the-" i
 intervening period 03/09/2021 to 16/09/2021

..-betweeni dlSIIllSSal from' servwe '.and.

- reinstatement is hereby treated as. leave o

- wrthout pay is not. sustamable in the eyes of"
Taw. . |

;,.

‘ C); That the appellant has not been treated

accordance to law and rules and also Vlolatlorl of

| 54 A of fundamental rules



v
- "—\'._" - |

. ths., '—"We”'*é‘;f orlod 03’09/7021 to 16/09/2021

e

5

That the order of respondent Department OO

- as leave thhout pay is illegal, vord ab mmo

B

- ‘ ‘and 1S also llable to be set asrde

That as per Judgment of Supreme Court of

‘Paktstan _the employee who was in

' rernstatement 1nto service - shall be allowed

. back beneﬁts only escptlon to this rules in

'that if the employ is remarn gamfully durmg

. F).

mtervemng pGI'lOd shall not be allowed that.

That the - appellant Would like to seek

; permlssmn of this Hon' able court tribunal to

| advance somé more grounds at the time of '

arguments. ‘

That accordmg to the Judgment passed in
Service Appeal ‘No 1098/2015 decided on

© 0811, 2017 and Serv1ce Appeal No. 669/2014

"“'decrded on 25/10/2017 by this Hon' able

. Trlbunal A Clvrl Servant 1s entltled for full
L salary for a perlod spend between dlsmrssal :

- and remstatement if he IS drsmlssed on the

grounds of 1nvolvement of crlmmal case L

In. the view of above narrated facts and :

* grounds.



D Any other grounds wﬂl be ralsed at the time
- of arguments with prlor perm1351on of this

| -Hon able Tr1buna1

Ttis therefore most humbly prayed on acceptance e
of this Serv1ce Appeal the 1mpugned order 08/ 12/2021
| to the extent of mtervemng perlod W.€. £ 03/09/2019 o -
'16/09/2021 may kmdly be set a51de and the sa1d period .

. - ~may kindly be treated as full pay spent on duty w1th all |

back on- consequentlal beneﬁt

wodly
p%uqne /47{

'jK ir Ullah Khattak
| &
S Roeeda Khan -
. Advocates, High Court,
| Peshawar.
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BFF()RF THE HONOURABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KIIYBI:.R i
i PAKHTUNKIIWA PESHAWAR | -

AppealNo of2023 | -')

. Sah1d Ali Forest Guard Orakza1 Forest Range Forest DlVlSlOl‘l- .
Hangu o _ |

'. ...'..'.‘5.;. APPELLANT

A VERSUS L
1) .Secretary through Govemment Envrronment Forest and - |
+ World Life KPK Peshawar. | -

2) - Conservator of Forest Merged'Area Peshawar.

~"3) __ Ch1ef Conservator of Forest Central Southern F orest K
o Regron—I Peshawar

" rerivseeris RESPONDENTS

' APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION OF DELAY (I

.‘ k Respectfullv Sheweth

1) | That the petltroner/appellant has filed the aecompamed o
| appeal today in Wthh no date has yet been f1 xed |

: 2) That petltroner/appellant has a good prlma facie case :
| and is hopeful for - its success ‘and the grounds'
,mentloned 1n appeal may be treated as mtegral part of I

.thlS apphcatlon e

3). That the dtspute of” the appellant is come under the
| definition « of ﬁnancral matter against Wthh no |

limitation has been run.



“ 4‘).2_.

3 law and. rules as such v1olat10n of Rule 54-A of .

That the appellant has not been treated accordmg to

o fundamental rules.

S

.,"tec_hmcallty. o

: condoned in the 1nterest of _]ustice

| That the appellant has already been acquntted from the B

-+ charges level against him by the court concemed

‘That -there are many Judgment of -the Supreme Court

| “that cases should be: decided on merlt rather than on ‘

,". 5 A N

o It is, therefore most hurnbly prayed that: on -

' acceptance of this applrcanon the delay 1f any may be

L | Pet1t10n r/Appellant
. Throucrh ’

.Kyablr Ullah Khattal{

Roocda Khan. -
Advocates, High Court -
: Peshawar | ‘



.';BEFORE THE HONOURABLE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER =
B PAKHTUNKHWA PESHAWAR. ,

AppealNo 3 of2023 " N v

- Sahid ‘Ali Forest S/o Muharnmad Nabr Guard OrakLal 101est .
Range Forest Division Hangu '

~ appellant'
| : VERSUS o
1) Secretary through Government Envrronment Forest and
World Life KPK Peshawar | |

. 2) COns’ervator of Forest Merged Area Peshawar.

3) | Chlef Conservator of Forest Central Southern Forest

. Regron—l Peshawar

| RESP()NDFNTS

ADDRESSES OF THE PARTIES

. Appellan

: _. Sahid A11 Forest S/o Muhammad Nab1 Guard Orakza1 Forest
| lRange Forest DlVlSlOIl Hangu |

Respondents

1) Secretary through Govemment Env1ronment Forest and' R
World ere KPK Peshawar

2) 'Conservator of Forest-Merged Area Peshawar.

3 Chie‘ifCon‘sert/ato'r' of Forest Centraf Southern Forest |

_-Region‘--IPeshaWar. R %M\ ﬁ . '. B

Appellant
_Through -

i abir Ollah Khattak
" ~Rooeda Khan. -

~ Advocate High Court
‘ Peshawar
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BLFOBE THE HONOURABLE SEBVICE TRIBUNAL' KHYBER
| I I’AK]ITUNKHWA PLSHAWAR i E

Appeal No. __of2023

Sahrd Al Forest Guard Orakza1 Forest Range Forest Drvrsron -
Hangu ' - . . .

 avieeeaes APPFLLAN’[‘

o S VERSUS : N
B Secretary through Govemment Env1ronment Forest and L
World Llfe KPK Peshawar o

| 2) Conservator of Forest Merged Area Peshawar

3) : Ch1ef Conservator of Forest Central Southern Forest o
. Reglon-l Peshawar o

' vieeeeresss RESPONDENTS

| AFFIDAVIT -

I8 Sahld Ah Forest Guard Orakzal Forest Range Forest Division
B Hangu do- hereby solemnly afﬁrm and. declare on oath that the

-content of the above applrcatlon are true and correct to the best of

‘ 'my knowledge and behef and nothmg has been kept secret and

‘ concealed from thlS Hon’ble frrbunal -'
. S i a%

Identlfled by- '_'

- Advocates HighrCotirtPesh"awar
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' ackets a{' chnm.s“ tontamed in plastic sacks lying undcrm—.ath the bcd were L.
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rt ev1dence both ocuian as well as document'n} has -

. PR i

beua admm'ed/ accepted A P _ S
1 The plosecutlon mtneases have get no motwe to 1a.ls‘él); in)‘pl'lca't_c_-i_ - ‘ .

: -the casé pecause they have got ro il w;il cr malande agamst o ;" S

'_'fhe 1ecoveled substance is’ of such ar bw m’xgmtude /volume e e

nd cannot beheve that it c0u1d h'm. boen talsely phntcd ) e

ccused The plosecuhon wunec.se: Wi'ro'hwe 1ecc"dcd lhcn : ' ’ 3

amst accused axe appaten’dy quite dun;terested wunesse-: " : I

1avé=~no gmdge ac"amst the accused Hence thc testxmom: ok

-osec.utmn w:fnesses is as: good as a teshmony of an ,:one oJse. Not on[y

vkt

f‘é~i§a}COUCS ‘has. been plovc“l by the’... "mspn mg !f-"""'- _

;the above mentloned PWs, 1t is: a,so Sub'
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wth laxalng

o

."/ “16 on the file: Safc custodv

LY e,

S Pl steed thie test of cross exammatlom very mcce:.qtuﬂy ‘.

1 A

-t "w hidis M. Dnbal and’ has- appmnted ‘ane

i 1e,y.has executed rent deed witly one

o“ Hokim Ah Uunng ‘the’ course

i:aiso 0[ th'e’same vﬁlaue to which both

u) mtanrt .note that the. house has been

ei;Cuéegi hom the house and

'estabhsh snong connectlon o)

. Ahmed Askm who 1s YES

".,hat the samples have been changed or: ta perc
sere: axe ‘10 comrachcnons irv the statement 3

“’or\ all matenai pomts and evu'\ oivery :
cons=.stent Leamcd counsel for the. accused &

‘out ven- aznnnm dxfference and/bf. cbntraciictibn T

.fal as the connecaon of the acemed wnth

ccove,y hﬂde there- florn is concerned; it is esta"zhshe ‘on recoy d thar both’

K 'f'ﬂie saLd house During the course of uwesngahon, the othu IO

)" ﬁyh a]ongwuh other is w~.tness to the rent- cleec{ It is in the cvxdcncc

BurAy 64 Cr PC by the leamed ]uc‘.mal M

-aklm Ahastated that he crot the house

oth the accused that they belonrr to tne, qame vﬂlaoe emd it. xs

4ent to note that the’ tenant Raz.lq Ah and .the thness Hakun A]n
the orcunence These un-1ebu~ted factq

¢ ver:y The hmno of @ TOOM u*

&%

and qa[e hanmt af-thie sampfe’? _

e ]

o sl th,h durmg

J. e

ﬂ‘e houqv or. wnlnhc ‘

©oan
v, N

the accused have been anes‘(ed b om the saiti houqe md‘they themsel ves-led

"arty and upon their pomtanon the 1ec0\'ery was aﬁectecl from -

N

' -.coIlected documents in 1espect of the said, ‘nouse hom 1\DA As pe1

.documenté Ex PW 3/ 1 one Zafar Mehmoocl is- the owncr - of the housc,

Inayat Alls cS his attornev' l.he -

.,

Raziq Ali; as tcnant whcn cas one |

1@ :Bebum is leal sistel of accuqed Sahid ,Ah and is" the Patcm'ﬂ )

.

ot mves’abauon Hakn'n I\ll \A"’a‘-.

igistrd le 'md m~ hm-

-

1 rent icn 1us patm

thie accusg "belonb s a}qo-vew

Tir ed on rent on Ol 11 2015 |u<t09

eouplcd w1th the ar rest
recovery .. ujpon theu pomtahon is
f accused wrth the housc 'as weli as

d ant of @1al\zaw E\ @Ff“c?’r,ad%‘ o a@

a letel ,Wm to the mmc house, !

;too, is ploved on the 1ecord by -the. PWs"lhcw is- rro pn qof wilth




5 ed Salud Ah as: weﬂ a. co-vﬂlavér.-',(}ﬁ:'{, e

1e.a]~_\iml;ab1hty of accused Ahrned As_kai

~parlccd s the~

-

HmE; of, the occmrer\ce whe1eas ‘his:car was adm\i ‘dly.

hotei at {b:at hme algo: con obcn ates the fact that the hou

Q{\ .b_ii.bo‘th the accused and al Benan'n rent deed was e'xeg:.tfd in the na rm, b
sadige,

it t'\h ne‘phew ‘of actused’ ‘Sahid-All. Moveover thc,}\'irinn»of .housr’ just™

o \ 09~days befolc the occunence speaks- volumt of the fact th at ths hcusc Was.. b

stnme oﬁly and for no othe: pmpose
ave demed their - dnect connechcm wuth thc‘

m‘_‘,.ied fo1 tln

'. fand have adoptec{ the line of ¥ oss cxar‘nn’\’uon to thc-

e they’ oohmcd the same on DR

ot GWn the cnme hOuse novh-w

'-‘:.k

o\ KA B T ’Iﬁs observed hete that pmpenatols / mafia of d1n&cumes ‘are alwavs ST

St an extentuthat a man of common pmdem:t. cai nevu‘ cvz-_n .

iat they wﬂl hue /"".

by It:cam\ok be expected from drug maha

{yse | m then own name ana wou\d commxt cru'm. m the same

ft :.’ . -
nbzuk upon Bmarm Tlansacnons to; m si\ms U
o B - »

'-he eyes of peopie ~and dodge

ies as well as the courts oi law and m Nis”

K
*Len- ~n-usdeeds So 1t is. estabhshed th-ﬂ‘ lhe accused h'sd

occu,p}ea'thc nme house for the comn'ussmn of offence, ,and they Tave becn

2 hamded with huge quanhty of contx aband froro: the .s'nd house

. @n«the pomt of alletred v1olaﬁon of prowswns o} ,S ].0": C1 PE. and{"

) of pzwate wmmesses to the \ecnvuy/rud pn oce cdmm, And

e:scs bemo ANF offICla'IS " 15 h]gh]pyhted hg_ro ghat the » S ‘r
at 'Pr-i‘,’a_te" peisons T ae

P N -‘

PWs mdudn)g' IO of tT\e case  have ta tegoucally statéd

were'raq,t aﬂaﬂabie at the gwen time and even othemuse pl wate people are .- SR

nt even to dxsclose theu ndeﬂmy -anc’: n(me s ever u.-sdy tcw R M

ao the. matter thelefore no pm ate person cou\d be cited as’- _ ¥

however adclgd that the ANF offu

le- thnesses as any other

e membms of the- ¢l

niffuii al These




£ P(_ a“ems to ba devoud ot METits

: mmel,ated n secnon 10;

e s

when ta'i\en mto ronaldexahon wrth the PlOVlSlOﬁS c-r section 25 of At

‘Whld‘t suchon by itself has excluded section 103 Cr.P. C and othelwwe too,« v C

: ‘wflt has been ;udxcra%ly 1ecogmzed that no pnvatc wutness w0uld

‘e

VEY com' fo’x;wagd as Mashn / Wltness on- 1ecove1y memo in such like mses

an vlew of fhe p1eva1ent wmse ‘situation of law & order: i, the counhy, and RREI

'01 mo 1c1non (whatsoevel) on the festu'nony oE an ofhcm} wmtnu.q has S0 faL .

1mposed in, this, JLgmd and the - pohce / thcnl wn-ncqs Sare L

’

: P R

also invesﬁﬁétiiw :

reX ‘>~ nesq b'ar ox an.
b ¥

f,a tase ca rrnot b«—_ thc

. l--v-

posed by any !aw that the complamant a

i 1m1e$ho'atxon othcer of the same case, It l~as been xe}d by e l-lon ble

e Kl
o, . 3

fs of thls counhy in numbet of ]uduments that’ no lcaal

.

of in such hke cases, Iaw ar,td

Q the queshon ot bulden of plO

Jche *rosecuuon-xs bound to plove its case, but AE lhe samc time the

eyt

sthe] usteutat]ve law on the sub]ect stamaryA’ourden in ‘this 1ebard
A

uider™ sectron 29 of the’ CNSA is on’ accused, who lias to explam lm po#mqn

ChSt.h ge hxs bulden through cogent emdence m ordel to pwvc hv, .
’ |

! PC have gnvcn no

xp 'nahon ags to: why thev have bLen mvoive the case, o1 whv lho

.
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'f‘nevchu depmseﬂ on oath nor pmduced-emy ewu—_nre n su;po't of his.

'ah pu to l*nm that

5 ,ahwwt]on ]n th(, statémnent of accused, 5pcc1f1c question-

X L.la uon thp

1'1‘&8 1‘11'\@'1 l EISD

/\ccu%d Ahmcd A\km n hlq statement nr :‘«L_ used as well as

~m' hangu-, ..ﬂ’IEIf’lOIC he stay cd in Komt In suppmt rﬂ this shmc the

: ~..u.u:,c.d ploduccd and phs.ccl on yecord certain e cnmema az ¥x.D-1 and

a:; ClCCEPttd that these clm.umems are nol i h\s name. The

o

0'1 the cnme housb at the 1elemmt

nd the time house de rented by swtu s son o‘..

S A ‘ o[huh]s catdwmg hold of the 1ccuscd /\hﬂ'\t"d A..kal

"tez}jc-_:ﬂ ts'of 'DWs-,

\rue shymc in the hotel or

R

; .-"\/IN Rlaz Bcc'urn is his slstel emd shc l had thmuoh 11c1 ccm hnm'l khc crime -
’USC‘- on lent “The ‘1ccu<ed did not ch.mly and EXpress ly Fery: the fact of his™"

with Mst R1a7 boc’um He'in a very a "1mblfruous and waqm

statemcnt undm oath stated that he is'a ccmh actor by }TJLEMLSRIOH and had -

.,comu. o ilangu' for deamncc_ Gt} 11% bills from C & W bt ':'; Ihc ¢ is N0 hotel. :

- vegardir w the £act lh'u they were.also staymw i the 1 ate‘] am. had seen the

ey arding the -

a.d tnat "I hwe no hn]\ with Mst an BLGUTI'\J howwu T sl

2. Th\. documcms on Bare pcmqal veveal that the sam » ‘pertainé to the

.201- 147 whcwas one Muhammad Ghulam 1% 'ecc.zdui as con narm .

: 1h e to obtam benefit. flom tiie phnmc opies of the bills
.valle u.ﬂ L L-Cd in favor, of some Mulﬂmmwd Ghulam somew here in 2013
ucn Lalhﬂl than the date oi occuirrence. [tis abs LnlutLly a} se.and untrue

s 'hotel m Hahrru ana that the '1ccu'~vd had «omv to Kohal for '

the a(_('uu_d one fa«.t is

,Acc sed Ahmed Aska1 also examinéd 32 DWs who Ll(.posed

it is 1o b(_ hoted. that in hl‘» state 11;11 ..'_n. accused A erd

PEELC* thes Some- pLOplL foom
that the\' had sem Tim in 1!1(
; NF Even he dxd not opt fcn plOdUClhf’ an\,' de '-‘.'@1_1(:e e\.'u,l_en_n.e.
_nv lus statemem on 24. 04 _019 it wa oI 1_ (5:2019 wheﬁ. 1.'1(2
1 apphcahon for pemnssmn to pmduce D‘Ws-'-md it w-asi only

DWﬁ we1e maneuvemd mh OdUCLd / prod au.f\_c.nd an attempt
Qalanid e bw |r

*%
/‘b‘y 1

ﬁ‘lﬂ{l&‘ [ N
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s neltnu deposcd on oath nor produced any tJIO-"n(‘E‘ m aU"PO}'l’ of his

r lauonshlp Wlth Mst Riaz Becrum He'in a very ambiguous and gvasive

ma\mer 1espo'1dcd that | have no link with Mst Riaz Bwum , however,

[ N
: d;d not say 't t MstRiaz Begum: is not his sister. .~ "‘f

o
,,,/7

.come to Hanqu‘ for elearance of hm bills from Cecw butas there is no hotel
in Ha..g,u,.thmetoxe he stayed in Kohat. In <uppmt of this stance ihe

: <.;cused produced and: ‘placed on record certair dccamen-s as Ex.D-1 and:

yea: ~2013 14, whexeas one Muhammad Ghulam is r"ce.dt «d as contractor

a\'nd accu\:ed has accepted that these dowmenb are not'in his name. The

ccused has cleverly tr 1ed to obtain benefit hom the phoh(nme% of the bills’

1lleweoly wsued in favor of some Muhamimad Ghu am sonrewhere in 201'1-

l‘l much epdiier than the date of occurrence. It is abs sotutely "\hc and unirue

ll.a.. U-f..\. is No hote’l in Harhu and that the accused- had cumc to Konal for

clea\a.nc -‘of bxl!s Pxom tlns fabricated stance of the acwwj one fact is

TS .~c]cawf adl‘mtted that accubed Ahmed Askar wes staying :n hotel in Kohat

.-,"s

¥ “of ..,epe_ti'tig: "t‘ is luéhhghted hére that the, accused bei- Mg, to, the-same.

. ) { 4
. vullage and lhe crl :me house was rented by sister’s son of accusad Sahid Al

ST

1cga1dmg the Jact that they were also staymw ir the ho eI and had scen the -

AN]- ofnc'.us catcl\mg hold of the accused Al n‘ed Acka: I"e;,aldmu the .

e .statemenu. of I)Ws, it is to; be noted that in his s‘attment-ot accused Ahmed

».'Aa'ca drd not Utter even a: smc'Ie word to the effect that come pe.oplc form

’
«4.1 ..a-

‘Catit)’ were staymg in the hotel or ‘that tlw

R ue recor mw has s\atement on 24. (‘4 "019 I3 wis ‘on 1.,.\5 2010 when he

su{arrntted an apphcahon for permission to PIC'dUCe DWs- and it was oniy

L .l‘hcﬁ',that DWs-.were mane_uvered, invoduced / ploduced 'md an attemp'

O - o e ke

* ) uemnhn s bw T¥

;

L e - “,\.\.,.,‘-*-.3 -.t

o, aueoatmn In the statemeﬁt of accused, specnhc quemon war put to him that .
Mst Rxaz Begum is his sister and she- had throuzh her so;n 'med the cume =

'h house on 1ent The accu<ed did-not clear‘y and e>~p1e';sly der-\- the fact of his: ¢

'\70 AL med Ahmed Askar in s staten't.nt of acm\cd as well as '

5tatement unden oal'h <tated that he is'a contractor by pcc regsion and had

2 ﬁ 2 The documc-us on bare petusa¥ reveal that the same pertains to the -

amf was anested hom the cnme house at the relevant t:mn and at the cost'

21 - ACCUot..Cl Aluned: Aska1 also exammed 02 D\As who dcpoaed

y had scen h\m in the

- af\,g?’h :f" ".;'\'w

cer




_eate a; story ’chat accusod wag auestm Ero_

ad: {l that 3s: per prosecutlon evsclence accuaed Ahmcd Aqkar"

1om ;the cnme house and thereaftex was taken to hotel* .

hxcle as wel} as the 11otel recorLl wa‘s'
inable to 1'4 t ﬂm .pmf;ecutmn

s

_"' ed Was- conscwus that he ‘is™u
erty devnsed the mtroductlon of DWs
they. also could uot shatrer the pr osecutmn

emdence lecte\z
'm h;s Eavon howevex, t

‘to-thié’ effect that accuse

d was auested from’ tht gnme house taken e

nto custo 3,,» e it the statements o t

Aately 'concluded that they had seen tl e accuscd at the tlmc when he '

ere co»ely of hl%. vehncle and, ho{el

> , , . Coames

the ANF to; the hotel for th

"

‘ "t ana hiots confumed the~proseu.uhon case..

‘thc defence: taken by bcth the accuqed is absolule.ly o

gally ploved As-*sta{fd -earlier, lhat the

fnbehev;xb]c beadeq bemsa, not 1€
) is of such a big magmt'ude/volumc “that” E B

ed: ubstance (chalas
ieve that 1t could h'we beeﬁ fa{sely planted abamst

\ w1t11 Lhe stmy

rdent it cannot bel
the Lecovery is seen in )uxta posmol
ock &. bull stow : L

d, it sounds nothmg more than a c
"i del‘cuse. vus:cm is.,.

%) teci by 'he accuse

o

..'U

pply ‘1c1oss the

esh oy‘?he natlon 5 youno genemhon
obsewecl, thls COUH: fmds gunity, N

l-_As.n. sequei tor what has been
. hmed Askax and Sahld Ah u/ $9C CNSA fm bemg n po&smmon P

Tas weighmo 36 kg, as such the accused facing nlal namel_y Ahmed

Ledand sente»nced to’Ragqmu-: im v:ommnr

enied “with 2 fmem Rs10,00, 000/: (om. f

o

jyment of fme, defatitéi
Accu ed Ahmed A%kan s aluady in..

ife” and; they ale a]so burd

3

accuscd 9hall <uf 3

‘Mﬂhon}’ LaCh In élefault of pa
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Ahmed Askal Sh supmdau Suretles of the vclucl

.

m "1'-1\H Peshawa;. Smce heris conv\cted and

.u

“the. Supdt ]a11 is dnccted to

eg_ula’r d1a1y51s—m LRH Peshawar as-per the: éched ule p1 ovndcd fo -

~ias; he 15. suffamg ‘from l\}dney dlsease and s unde' g'nm, dlaiysm rurulmly

sl\aH e c01151gned to the 1ec01

* -cm.lccted whe1 ever 1t was necessary and sxgned by mg

far as the veluc}e taken mto custody is conce mmed, the ame wag’ retumed to? ..
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e ale absolved hnm Hu.n

sent to Centml p1 mcm

for thwnh hnspﬂalmt. t]‘lu

]arl hosp tal ancl to prowde hint with best hc&]th facilities, theve

di rocm ’-\ftEl’

.

(MIS Nusze;}ea&" RG] 7L
e “Judge §p., {al Court; CNS Pé shaw'n

/57;0'.7,_.

'V
RO
-

.

.

Ceey

[ it



.):

' {'-’xbo _ous Imp.usm uuent fcn: hfe and they ars alsn bu 'c.ened W|th a fme of
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"Askal ~1s aht:ady in, custody wlnle accused Cahld Alx. i on baﬂ who i is also

taken intor custody and are 1emancled tor Jail olong with ccmwchon war 1antq

Benefit o: Qecnon 382-B Cr. PC is also gwen to the accufzcd BRI

Case ploperty 1e charas”; sha]l be ;desn oyed buf after -
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BEFORE TI'IE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT PESH
| CrANo—‘ Z:}/?/) /2019 .

Ahmad Asker Slo Ghulam Asker Rio Dary Satar [) o
- Kaly, P/o Kalapa Tehsil Lower District Orakzai, T
Now Conf ned at Central Jall Peshawar

| AccusedlAppeliant
Versus

The State

' Respondent
%¢¢¢##44¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢¢ '

APPEAL U/S 48 OF C.N.S.A, 1997 AGAINST THE
ORDER/JUDGMENT. DATED 10/07/2019 PASSED BY
JUDGE SPECIAL COURT (CNS), PESHAWAR WHEREBY

- THE _APPELLANT _WAS . SENTENCED . TO LIFE
IMPRISONMENT . WITH FINE OF RS. 10,00,000/- OR IN

© ' . DEFAULT _OF PAYMENT OF FINE HE SHALL SUFFER

' FURTHER UNDERGO ONE YEAR SI, BENEFIT OF SECTION

382 BCR.P.CIS EXTENDED ' -

. Prayer:-

On acceptance of ‘rhns appeal the :mpugned
order/Judgmenf dated 10/07/2019 may kindly be seT-'
- as:de and the appel!an’r may klndly be acqua‘r‘red

‘ Respectfully Sheweth -

1. That the local polzce have arrested the appellant in the

above noted case

2 ~ That the pfosecufibn has submitted'the-C'hqllan before the .

 court and recorded the statements of Pws.

~NLED fouAT
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‘ . 3
. . ‘
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mmmsmu!m men coua'r .
: . PESHAWAR g
Jumcm.mmm

JUDGMENT

o 'Cr.Aeral No 919—PI2019
Date of ‘hearmg 16.09.2021

o o Appellax}t: .. (Ahmad Askar) By Mf‘ Asfandyar Khan

... Advocate.
Respondent: - (State) By Mr, Waqas Khan Chamkam
AR Speczal Prosecutor ANF g :

p .

M ATTIQUE S , Thls smgle Judgment .

. shall dlspose of t.he present Cnmmal Appeal No 919-

L '.P/2019 ﬁled by appellant namely Ahmad Asker son of

| ‘~'.‘AGhulam Asker and  Crimirial Appeal No 1030-P/2019
filed by appellant Sahld Ah son of Muhammad Nabi e
: : . against their cenvicﬁoa and sentences awarded to _ﬂsem, as ', :
' .both the appeals are the offshoots of one and the same -
1napug11ed Judgment dated 10 07 2019 readered b? the . |
.leamed J udge Speclal Court (CNS) Peshawar, in case- FIR
No.46 daied 10 11 2015 under sectlon-9 (c) of Contsol of *
" Narcetlc Substaaees /Aet, 1997 reglstered at lPohce',. )
o Stauon Antl ﬁarcotlc Force, Kohat, ;Jvhereby the appellantsﬂ. |

" were cqnvicted and sentenced as follqws;




- hévhlg'_ hﬁgg qﬁantity of narcotic are "pr‘es'e.nt in hc)u'sé. 4

.

i Under Sectlon-9 (c) of CNSA to suffer.
rigorous imprisonment for life and also to -

" pay fine of Rs.10,00,000/- (orie million) each

- or in default of payment of fine, defaulter -
S ,accused shall suffer further SI for one' '
yeal‘. RS :

ii.  Benefit of section-382-B - Cr. PC ~was
" extended to the appellants

A
+

2. -The brief and essential facts of the prosecution case .-

are that on 10.11.2015 Iﬁchargé of. the Police Station .
. received' Spy".in"t.'orh.xation to the effect that Ahmad Askar

. and Sahid Ali a're. involved in the business of narcotics and,

No.51"Sector C-1, KDA, Kohat; that on receiving such

-_ - i'nformatioh o complaiixant Mahmoc'id-til-Haséan

Inspector/SHO alongw1th Subedar Llaqat Ali, Hawaldar

Murad Al, constables Ibn-e-Amm Rlzwan, Abld Hussam, :

B Zawar Hussam, ’Noshaf_i. A_hrna_d, Ikhtlar Hussain_, lady.

.' ' | : congtai:i;:s Has_éem;,, dﬁ?ér.Zia;m-Rchmah, Riaz Khanand
t.he iﬁ.fl'orme.f' cametothe said lilou'se_l-in‘"ofﬁci_;\] -{fei:icles,

| sklllfully .Ql.aéanédl the "rl'do‘c')‘r Qf _ tl@e hou;‘.‘.e,‘-r wherein ;tw‘o :

' Qper‘sons’ ;rvére fouﬁd preseﬁt, v;rho -wére apéreﬁended; ?hat '

on query they dlSClOSCd the1r namcs as Ahmad Aska1~ son- .

of Ghulam Askar and Sah:d Ali son of Muhammad Nabx

. -




~

- that théy acccpted :présence of narcotic _in the hodse and;
' 'led the raJdmg party to the Baxtak of the houise and at their -
pomtatlon 30 packets charas contamed in plastlc sacks

lying 'underheath ‘the bed were 'recovered; that on

Wcighmcnf éach packet df- chérés ccr_he_, 12.00" grams; that‘ )
sample of ;én grams fro;n e‘a%ch packet of -cha_rés: h/as :

scparated fof chcnﬁcc,l Aanalysis,‘ sealed i_nco pafcels Nc;i tc "
30 wh11e the :refndining quantitf' of.'_ chards were sédied intd

par'ce.ls. No.31 & 32; that the complaidcnt arrésted the '. .

 accused, iook intd posséssion the fecovered‘charés through

- - recovery memo EX PW 1/1 prepared the site plan EX PW PR

1/3 draﬁed murasﬂa EX PW 1/2 and scnt the same -

" through constable Naushad Khan to pohce statxon for :

U regxstranon of casc FIR agamst the accused

3.0 On compl'etion of invcstigation, challan was put-in

h Couxt agamst the appellants Formal charge was framed

4

- agamst them, to-‘which they dxd not plead gunlty and

K

claimed trial.j .

_ 4 In order to bring 'hom'e charge against the appellants,

the prosecution pi"odcced-as many as four PWs.




o
5 On" closure of ;pl_'ose.cut'ign :evédencé,‘ statements of .
. | gccused :unc'lér Snéginn l3,42 C_r.P,.C‘v.vev':rc re'coijd,é'd' wherein
- they‘ denié;;i ‘thg Aa~l‘le‘gnnnnsl igx%eled? agﬁnst .them..‘ Appéllah§ ;
) ,Aﬁlﬁz;(:i:-As.kar"opted 'to'recor'd“hi.s stéternexn on oath wi-tl-xin o
"A:the. meanmg of lsé'c'tion-340'(2)'("2r.PC andA alsn to 'prodnéé
.de“fen.ce evi{ién¢c; _whiie .np-‘pellant\ _S.ahid ~Ali Wnived his
. ﬁgh; of ac_ldﬂcin_‘g.l énidnnce m his .coiefcnceb as v-k'felli as
‘ ’ ’1"ec.orc.1ing nis';siéte‘xnen; nn Oath '
167 . On coné!uéi{m <o‘t.'l tnal, after 'h-f;éring the learned -
‘ éounsel for the pazﬁéslan'& appr;iéir{g é\(idéncn on the file,
the leamed tnai Court through the lmpugned judgment .
: dated 10.07. 2019 conv1cted ‘and sentenced the appellants _ -
| | as mentloned in the opemng paragraph of thc Judgment o
- Fneling néérieved from thcir conyxctlpn and sentences, rtne L
_ appellnnts ;'ha've ﬁféd théi_n .‘respecn;é | crin;inz‘zl ' nppcal‘
b'efonc.this Court. - .’ | |
7  Wehave heard nfénments of the lenrned cnunsgl for l» |
“the partles and pcrused tne .r'e'nord- ,withl their valuabinl _
e, |
8 | The complamant/selzlng ofﬁccr (PW-i) in the_ -.' :

‘ murasii_a has not mentioned that“ on the- pointatlon of




‘

accused-appellant Ahmad Askar he -faided the hotel of Seth
. Saxﬁzllah Khan Bangash howcver, in the rccovery memo o

.. - EXPW 1/4 11: 1s mentloned that accused-appeilant Ahmad

~

'Askar is res1dmg in Seth Saxﬁlllah Khan Bangash Hotel
i I‘{ohat,‘_ since 07.11.2015 and liis car bearing ;egistration

NO.RIV-'I214 has béén parked in the park,ing of .the "s.aid

Hotel and; accordmgly, the accused led the pollce party to

, Room No: 12 of the sa:d Hotel wherefrom the Igmt:on Key '

of the ca_r was taken and‘thereaﬁer the éar was taken into

o v-posvsevssion; PW-1 also reoo'rded‘. statement of Syed Nadir

Sh"a‘h,‘Hote.l' Maxjagef,' who also'. provided-i)hotqcopies of ‘

IR

' "gcgiater-consisting of 09‘pag§s (EX PW 1/7) to the IO andi
at page No.8 the tlme .Qf; _chaék—in of acpusad Aﬁﬁ:ad Asi(ar' :
- , bﬁ 09.i 1.201-."5 is 0630 Thls witness ﬁiﬁher sfa;ea ﬂxa£ the
.H_o't:l. Manager handcd him’ ove_f the hatel record on | N

a 10;1 12015 m ' th-e. :hofei ':in _v;:he préSence of‘ ‘Nowshad, B
| IkhtnyarHussam and other m’embe;} of tha party. Novg§had
| 'Pw;z in- cros's'axaminaﬁaa also statgd ihat;/ It is cbarect :
. ..t}..tat :{h_e 10 had r'ecor;aieal ‘.the :s;éata}nent bf hotel manager

| in my ﬁresgace. ”'A’.['he-seizing'bfﬁcer_,hi‘cro'ss examinaﬁaﬁ

for accused Ahmad Askar, admitted it correct that as per -




-~

: the_ jlidici.al.' record the accused Ahmad Az_;,kar.was éfaying

exgn;inatiqn‘ stated that there' were 'appljehensionA o‘f_.,
narcotic being removed and escaping of accused; buf, -
despite tak.ing quick actipn, he 'statéd that hc consumed' \

<

round about one hour after recemng 1nformat10n in the P.S

and that they dxrectly proceeded to the spot from the P.S,

and; ‘consumed half an hcfuij in reaching to thé spot. In

. cross éxamination, “he further stated - that; “I did not

associate any private person in the raid except the

informer. The place of occurrence was not previously

fmown to me. I cdnn_ot give the number of houses. present in
" KDA bblo'lzy; v 1 prepaféd the site plan myself. I did not

- - mention in site. plan that what was situated at the west of -

'(c) in the site pfan. There are four rooms in the lower '

in the site plqn. I dld not record statement of any

i room No.12 of the said Hotel. PW-1 in his cross

. ﬂ-,crdistance Ibé't‘w'een .P.S and spot might be 8 to. 10 kms .

spot of occurrence....... It is correct that house in question

' "~cohsist ~oj"two gates and I entéred ﬁ‘om the gaté near poz‘nt :

- pornon of the house in questzon zncludmg betak ...... 1 dzd :

- not mentzon specgf cally and mdrvxdually the pomts of P Ws :




. that; “the house in question was vacant one...... | know

P

o prjivaté person with regard '_to ownership as well as

‘-

» _foccupétion of house in question. "Voluntee'rﬂed that no one
 private person wds available there.” Noushad"PW-?, the

marginal witness to the recovery memos as well. as -

member of the raiding party, in cross examination stated

about only one door of the house in question from where

‘we .ent:ered it',: howe\‘ref;,I: d?) not remen;ber of ér_xy other |
-'doorl-._ I~do ﬁot femémber thqt how much rooms were théré' .
' mthe iiéus,e in questlon As no pﬁé EWas_prc;sent in th_é -
e stréét _tha; is vs;hy-llio is_ta“teménf of aﬁy- priV;te pe_rsc;n was

recorded by the L.O. The site plan was prepaiéd in my.

pres_éncé. Ido hot'reriiémbér that who told the 1.O about )

" the surrounding houses owners name as mentioned in the

- site plan.” Howe\}ér, the L.O in the sit_;ev plan EX PW 113

has shown two houses except the house in question and the
names of :its owners ‘have been .mentioned therein.” -

spéciﬁcally'and; ’b.vesidevs the abo_Vé, no specific iaoint of the

.>réidin'g party has been mentioned in the site.plan.:Thé 1O
further ’~adinifted it correct that é_xccused Ahmad Asker is

* ‘neither owner nor tenants of the house in question arid that :

2} -




L Muhantmad '.It' is ¢orrect that I was not-rinﬁ)rmed directly

the house in qhes_tjoh is not owned by ‘any,rclatiVefs' of the

; accus,ed AhmadrAskar._ and; that no rciaﬁve of t_hé acc'uséd
: Ahmad Askar is the tenant m thc housc in questxon ,
-‘-Regardlng mformailon recelved by the AD Excise, the

= ..Selzlng Ofﬁcer PW—I in_cross exammatlon stated that “f.

r
-

A | 'got mformauon in the 'PS from AD/Incharge Ghulam L

]

f.by the info'rme} and I wds infofmekl by AD, however, the

ihform_er was pi'esén_t in the PS who a}:companiqd usdo -ti_ze

¢

N spot AD dzd not tht wzth us on the spot I was mformed at . e

4

about 08 00 am. 1 dzd not make entry in DD when I

' receive'd, inforn.:atz'on,\. howevei', 1 .made my ‘depqrjture’-\

regarding the ‘fhjbfmdiioﬂ in the D.D. tZ?ze 'ex.tract.of DD .

is not k_zyaildble on file.” PW-2 in his cross examination

’ sfaied that the raiding party was éohsist of 12 persbmiel S

Y

o ekcgpt the inforiner; but, it is strange to note that only the

names of six prosecution witnesses have been cited in the

c_alendarofwitncsses. e ’.".

9. Shakeel Khan HC (PW-4) dcposed that on recelpt of u

murasﬂa, he mcorporated lts contents into FIR EX PW 4/ 1 -

that aﬁer arnval of the I. O he handed hlm over. the sealed




. .
. . Co

@

parcels of samples, sealed remammg case property, :

l‘..‘9 ) .

personal search of the ‘accused as per recovery memo, case" o

R '

. -vehlcle alongw1th key, apphcanon to the FSL he dep031ted
- the case property etc in the Malkhana of the PS and parked
' ,_the case vehrcle in the prermses of the PS made entry in

‘ re‘gister_ AN9.1,9'; .that"orr 1'1.11.20'1~5\he handed over 30

sealed parcels of _charas, - each .te'n“ grams, .alongwith‘

apphcatlon of the IO copy of FIR recovery memo,

“ raseed-e~rahdan to constable Ibadullah for takmg the same
: to the FSL who after deposmng the samples in the FSL,
-'handed over him- acknowledge recerpt but the photocopy -
‘ of reg1ster No. 19 and that of rece1pt are notavallable on
" jlldJCIal file. Besrdes, the above FC Ibadullah who took
.samples to the FSL 18 dead therefore, the authenuclty of |
- ‘ FSL could not bé establlshed by the prosecutron
10 llThe prosecutlon produced Inayat Ali son of Sardar '
- Khan, Hussam All son of Qambar Ah and Hakrm Ah son |
: of Ashlq Al before the Court of Judicial Magrstrate—l B

f Kohat for rccordmg theu' statements u/s-164 Cr. PC and o

N \

accordmgly therr statements were recorded Inayat Ah m- :

h13 statement stated that he is attomey of Zafar Mehmood o

v




10 .@ T

ot

. son of lkhtlar Shah, who is 0wt1cf of' House No.51 'Ph.as:e- '
II, C-I KDA, Kohat, and rented out ‘the'Said hoitse @

Rs.8000/- per mo}nm on 15.16.2015 to one Hakﬁn‘Aii son

of ‘Ashiq All through Hussain Ah while Hussam Ah g

.supported the version of Inayat Al Transfer deed EX PW - _: |
‘. 3n reveals that Mst. ‘Bibi Zahida Khatoon_ wilo Syed :i
| Muhammad At'tfécn was the oﬁ_girixal..ov-vtler of t:l'tc s.ztid ptot
| . and, the samewas transferredto Zafat Mehr.;xooct.- It is
- worth to n’tcntion_ hetfe.'thét: none- from the above ci_tod ,
- ‘-witz'lcsises ﬁas beetljprotlnttce'd béfé_fé tlte trial‘ Coﬁn to‘ prove - '

. that the accuseci-appellants"wcre residing m the 's'aicl house - |

dunng the-days of occurrence and speciﬁ_éaily at the time |
“of their arréSt from the said house.
C1L Convxct-appellant Ahmad . Askar recorded hlS K .

statement on Oath W1thm the meamng of scctxon-340(2)

. 3
t

. Cr.PC, and; dép‘oséd that; .
."‘I am innocent,’ the 'allel'gaﬁons against me are

| totally false and fabrzcated I'was not arrested from L

 the house menttoned above nor anythmg was -

_recovered ﬁ'om me. 1 do not know co-accused Sahid

Al T am contractor by professzon and was havmg-
govemment contract of constructzon of hospztal at
Baramzai Orakzaz Agency. I came 10 Kohat for ,

.clearance of my bzlls pertammg to constructzon of




|2

-~

|

hospital ﬁom Cc&w Hangu, as there zs no hotel in - |
Hangu, thereﬁ)re on 07.11. 2015 I have booked ‘
b .'- room in the Hajz Seth Sazﬁdlah Khan Bangash Hotel
and Restaurant in Kotiat. C_’learance of government
'b_ills is hectt_'c/hyge-.task so I remained in the hbtel
for few days. On 10.11.2015 at 0800 am I was inmy
rboin when ANF 'oﬁicials came there.and took me in
their zllegal custody from a hotel room alonngth my
car No. RIV-1214 which was parked in the hotel -'
parking and brought me qlongthk my car to police
_station. Hotel rec_ord already exhibited in the
evidence shown mj arrest from the séid hotel on
10 11 2015 which is sufficient ewdence about my
innocence. The cert;ﬁcate regarding my contract
about construction of hospital is exhzbzted D-1 and .
D2 Similarfj the bills regarding contract are .
 exhibit DX consisting of ten sheets.”

. Convict-appellant Ahmad Askar also produced defence
witnesses namely .Naib. Ali as (DW-1) and; Tasawer Khan
as (DW-2). DW-1 deposed that;. ' -

: ;‘I have a genefc‘zl ,sio)'e at my village Beramzai. I
catﬁe 10 th'at Jor pﬁrcha&ing various commodities .
- for my store I came to Kohat on 09.11.2015 and
. booked room No.07 at 'Haji Seth Sagfullah Bangash
hotel and restaurant. Hotel record alreaafy exhibited
reveals the same. On 10.11,2015 at about 0800 am [
.Eamg out of my room qfte} hearing voices from
outside, [ saw that ANF officials fdur in uniform
whereas three oﬁiéials were in plain clothes caught |
hold my co-villager Ahma_d - Askar (accused) qnd -
took ~ him *qlbngwﬂh his métorcw' -No.RIV-1214




‘ : AP already parked in the hotel parkmg with them I |
v : krzaw accused Ahmad Askar very well, he is my co-

| vzllager. I know him ﬁ‘o.m, -very close he is a
-government cantractar and he is having a..very good
reputatiaa he ‘was .arre_sge_d_ Jrom the room of the
*hotel in azy presence I even rcady to depose. on Holy

B Quran regardmg arrest of the accused Ahmad Askar .

-

ﬁ'om the hotel room.”
Likewise, Néib A_li (DW-2) depbsed as under;

“I came to Kohat on 07.11.2015 for :;omc’ of .my‘ '
- pe‘rsonal “work and booked room No.4 in the Haji
- “Seth Saifullah Bangash Hotel and Réstaurant Hotel
- 4. ~ record already exhzbzted reveals the same. On o
 10.11.2015 at about 0800 am I came out of my room
| '.aﬂer hearmg voices from outside 1 saw that ANF '
N oﬁ‘iczals four in umjbrm whereas three oﬁiczals were
: in pIazn clothes caught hold my co-vdlager Ahmad- |
Askar (accused) and took him alongwith s
. motorcar No.Rf v-1214 already parked in the hotel
.. parking with them. I know accused Ahmad Askar -
very will he is ny co-v:llager 1 know him ﬁom very
4 close he zs a govemment contractor and he is havmg '
‘a very good reputatzon he was arrested ﬁ'om the
room of the hotel in my presence 1 even ready to.
: depose on- Holy Quran regardmg arrest of the
' -accu;ed Ahr_nad Askar from the hotel room.”

12. Coﬁvicf-appellant Ahmad Askar  produced .
certlﬁcates EX D—l & EX D2 1ssued by. Sub-Dmsmnal'-

_ Officer, C&W FATA D1v1510n, South Kalaya, qua,




co'nstruction of 03-Nos Functional'\}etérinary Dispehsarié§ '
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- " in Orakza.l Agency and 1ts completlon by Ahmad Askar_

~ son of Ghulam Askar on behalf of the ongmal contractor_ -

.M/S‘ Mubammad Ghu!am Govt: Contractorl and; also
produced the bllls for payment for the works camed out on R
such constructlon Appellant Ahrnad Askar m his |
| , .stateme’nt rec‘ofded on Oath has'speciﬁcally stated that for.-
clearanoe of the Iollls he came to Kohat on 07 11,2015
| ‘. and booked room‘m Seth Salfullah Khan Bangash Hotel
ttmt-_on_' 10.11.2015 t osoo-,am he was in his room wheo. B
AN .offtcials came there and ‘took him in 'ttteit', illegal t
. euatody from the hotel tooxtt alongw1th ttis .c.alt" No.RIV-- o
12.14,.‘V‘.v:hieh.wa's oarked i.n‘theﬂpat'ldirtg of lthe sa’id.:hotel.
j His stanee doa'étay ‘;ln tﬁc Said _h'otel and his. arrest tior‘rt the ..
: ,-,S;.‘id hot_el_ was atso suoponed lay DW-I & 'DW-I' in their | ,
| rneapecti,v_e.~ §tatem’eot. Tht:yi were ieogthy."cross cxatninéo . ,'
'. -by. the 'proéeeoﬁon;. but, ‘tluleir"statements eould not -be |
»shatterec.l. }-.onarew)er,'.statemeots' of the' defehce, 'wiltnesses' .
. remameo mtact qua the arrest of appellant Ahmad Askar '

L from the saxd Hotel on 10 11 2015 by the ANF ofﬁclals

'Besides the above‘,' 'the, Inv'cstigating Ofﬁcer placed on ﬁle




. :the photocoples of reg15ter qua stay of the persons in Hajl' :

o

| Seth Salfullah Khan Bangash Hotel Kohat EX PW 1/7

) (COt;Si#t- of nine ’pages) jyhtch also sutppo;ts the \staxtce' of
-a;ﬁ;‘)eltaﬁt Ahrnad Askar qtla his stay' tn the said Hotel from o
_"07.i1.2':):15 .ttill‘. 16.—11{'.261',3.3The' defenéé of convict.,
_appellant Ahmad Askar also got support from the

. statemcnt of PW-I, the senzmg oﬁicer, who categoncaliyA

o adrmtted that he procured the photocoples of reg1ster of .

Seth Saifullah Khan Bangash Hotel Kohat and that his ‘
veh1cte was aiso recovered from the parkmg of the smd .
\ Hotel' -

: ‘3 Now commg to the report .of FSL (Ex-PZ) that; '-

‘ whether the same- fulﬁ}ls the requuement of Rule-6 of the
((?ovpmm,ent Analy'sts) Rulgs, 2901 or Othermse. The ibid _ |
report upon its ﬁemsal d&s not éigﬁify' th‘_e‘test prott)cots

that were apphed tol carry out . the test; therefore, the -
- mandtltory requu'ement of Iaw prowded by Rule 6 lias not‘- '

| .bee’n' l.c.q't'np:lied v"vith .i‘n.‘. jits letter. and: spirit;. the, .
. ﬁdnpomp'liéncg ot‘: the 1b1d _Rul'e, wotxld 'r.enldcr. tlte: saitt
reth_rt incottctusive, sizlspi‘cbi-ous and untrUStworthy and; the -
_ émne. could not be gg:l_ic;d upon qﬁa rrtaintetiqing ‘ the' :

v
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 conviction and sentence of the accused/appeliants in the

.circumstenCes, as ilflacks 'evidentiary value, 201 9lSCMR~

- 930 Kharrt-UlBashar V.i The St‘a‘:'e' and 2020 SCMR 196
. Muhorrzmad 'Boota 3 Ilre 'St‘ate zm'd _;mo;he,:., T‘he-.,ibid
proposmon vvas agam reafﬁxmed by the august Apex Court
‘m Qalser Javed Khan’s case reported in PLD 2020 .
"L‘S‘zrlpreme. Court 57. The relevont ?ortion' is, repr'oduee'd

below for ready refcfénce;

“Now commg to the reporr of FSL (EX -PZ) that, _

. _whether the same fulfills' the requirement of Rule 6of

' the (Govemmeul Analysts) Rules, 2001 or otherwzse.

o ' The ibid report upon its perusal does not stgmjj' the test
T protocols that were gpplxed to carry out the test;
" therefore, the mandatory reqatremenl of law provided
' - by Rule 6 has not been complxed with-in its letter and.

. Aspmt and’ lhe noncompliance of the ibid Rule ‘would |
render ‘the saul report inconclusive, saspzczoas and
untrastworthy; which lacks. the evidentiary value and

. the same could not be relied upon qua maintaining the '

" - conviction and sentence of the accused/appellam. 2019
. SCMR 930 Khair-Ul-Bashar v. The State and 2020

: SCMR 196 Muhammad Boola V The State and
another, PLD 2020 Supreme Court 57 Quiser Javed
_ Khan V. The State through Prosecutor General Pun/ab, .
Lahore and another. “The relevant partwn is reproduced_ '

below Jor ready reference,

.6.5 ' The Report of the Goverrrmeut ' J
Analyst in this case specgf' Tes. only the |
tests applied and’ not the protocols’
thereof. The term “protocol” has not
' been defined in the Rules. Iis dictionary
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meaning is: " plan of scientifi e
expenment of other procedure.’” It is

also referred to as "the precise method :
. for carrying out or reproducing & given
- experiment’.” These definitions are in

‘ ‘. line- with_the elaboration of the term’
e "protocol" gwen in Imam Bakhsh
. wherein the Court stated the. expression
. "protocol" to mean an_ explicit pIan of _

an experiment, procedure or test. It ts o

‘clar:f ed that "protocol" is, therefore,

i recognized 'standard metlwd or plan for

- arrying out the test apphed fo ascertain t
the nature of the substance urider
.examma!wn No test can take place-
‘wzthaut a protocol. The Report of the
. Government Analyst must show that the

- test applied was in aecordance with a
recognized standard ;ﬁrbtocol: Any test
cona"ucted without a protocol loses its
: rel:abtlity and evidenttary value.
Therefore, to serve the purposes of the
"Act and the Rules, the Report of the
. Gowerﬁmenr_‘enaljst-rndst contain (i) the
tests applied (ii) the proteools'aﬁpliet‘i to
carry ot these tests (iii) the result of the _
tesi(s). This sequence, for cIamy and .
better ende_rslandmg..can be’ envlzsaged- ‘

-, as follows: .

Protocols (applied to |  Results of the

. Test Applied carry out the tests) test(s)

7. Once the -above three requirements
" under Rule 6 are contained -in the Report of -

. the G’overnment Analyst, any, ambigaity

therein may be resolved by the Trial Court by

exerasmg ifs power under Proviso to- section

v 510, Cr.P.C. The said provmon states that the

Court may, if it couszders necessary in the

mteresl of Jjustice, summon and examme the




T .
person by whom such report has been made.
Tlxerefore, tl:e Trial Court while exammmg the

_saxd Report Ims the: power to summon :he
Government’ Analysr in caseé there Is any )
ambiguity in the sald Report and seek
clariﬁcatzon thereof This clarification can

' only be based on_the exzsting record of the -
Government Analyst and does not. mean to.‘
“ allow the Gwemment Analyst to' conduct a

fresh test.or prepare aitother Report, JSor that .-
would amount to. giving the prosecutlon a
chance of ﬂllmg the gaps and lacunas.in the

" Report. The Trial Court must also be mindful B

" of the legal. positi'onI that the . per  se
admissibility of the Report ie. without

’ F— L ' exammmg the Analyst (expert) does not vouch.

o - Jor its evidentiary value, as observed in Khair-
ul-Bashar The Courts are Jree to examine the
contents of the Report “and to assess tts
evidentiary value (weight), a ' matter dzsrmct ‘
Jromits adm;ssibiltty '

. 8 . The Repoee .of the Government Analyst. .

in the instant case’ does }nog specify the
proiocols of the tests 'ap;olied and thus;'.does not
meet the requiremenls of the law as interpreted

by this Court in the cases of Itam Bakhsh and

_ Khair-ul-Bashar (supra). The - said Report .

- . .cannotbe relied upon for the c‘onviciiok of the
| o peutianer. Therefore, the petuwn is converted
into an appeal and allowed. The conviction
" and semence of-the petitioner are set aside. He
‘ ‘shall be released forthwith if not required to be

detained in any other case. o

7 .. 14. For safe admlmstratlon of cmmnal _]ustxce the Court -
L isto appi?aise'ﬂae e'&idénée brought on record minutely, and

if;a single l(_loubf ar,ises there ﬁ-ori;, the ‘benefit of which .
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must be. ext.endéd to the‘ accuécd. It seems th:;t the triai”
. _ C?)uft‘ was inﬂucnced by the iluge lqugntity.invblv‘ed in- the

case an& : extended every boséible benefit to the
- P}psecufioﬁ, in.cdnutggt to iﬁe true import -c;f Section 29 of ;.
) CNSA In éych,liké éa;es, for tﬁ_e sa‘fe a&rx_iniétr#ion of.
cnmmal juéfiée? law mal;'fiatgs. that Courts are to be

- conscious of not the quantity of contraband; but, the

Quality of evidencé produced in the Coutt for reaching a
 correct conclusion and just decision of the case. In this

: respect we are also fortified by thc‘ ju(igmexit ‘of Hon’ble

Supreme Court rendered in Shah;ada s _case (2010
| SCMR 841), wherem it was held that;

“Pe have I:eard the learned counsel Jor the parties
and have perused the record of this case very
. carefully, As regards the appellants, who were simply
sitting.in the car, their case is distinguishable from
the case of the Driver and Jor involvement of such
. persons the Pprosecution is required to lead some
evidence to show that they had knowledge of the
property lying ‘in the car or they had abetted or
conspired with the Driver in the commission of the .
. ctime. No such evidence has been led by the
prosecution to prove the above aspects of the case so
as to make the dappellants responsible for the
commission of the crime along with the Driver. If the
property would have been lying open within the view
of the appellants or they knew the placement of the
- property then the situation would have been
different. In such a situation, the appellants were
required io explain their position, as required under .
Article 122 of Qanun-e-Shahadat Order, 1984 and
without such explanation their -involvement in the -
case would have been proved., As the property was
not within their view and they had no knowledge of
- the placement of the property, therefore, they cannot
be held responsible and in joint possession of the
property with the Driver. As such the case of the
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v prosecution agaiast -the appeilauts is 'hfglzly

doubmd ”

15, The crux of the above discussion is that the -

R

prosecutien‘ case is full of contradictions, doubts and dents.

- It is of now settled pﬁhciple.of .law that in case of daubt,

. matter of right and; not of gr’a_ee. Guidance is sought from’

- the benefit thereof must accrue in favour of the accused as

the judgment of the Apex Court rexidered in Tarig Pervez’s

case (1995 SCMR 1345), wherein it was held that;

. “lf there is a czrcumstancc wluch creates
" reasonable doubt in a prudent mind about the
. guilt of the -accused, then. the accused will be

entitled to the benefit riot as a miatter of grace and
concesswn but as a matter of right.” ,

16. 'erepmg in view the above discussien, we dccept

N

: both the appeals, set asnde the nnpugned Judgment dated

" shall be released forthwnth if not wanted in any other case.

10 07 2019 and acquxt the appellants from the charge under :

Sectmn—9 © CNSA 1997 Ievelled agamst them. They N

Above are t.he detmled reasons of our short order of

© even date
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OFFICE .ORDER NO. O DATED PESHAWAR THE : o2/ 12 / 2021 ISSUED 8Y
MR. FARHATULLAH KHAN CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS MERGED AREAS PESHAWAR.

Mr. Sahld All Ex-Fo:est Guard was dnsmissed from service vide DFO Orakzal Office Order No. 08

 dated 03-09-2019 being booked in FiR No. 46 dated 10-11-2015 under Section 09 { C) CNSA

Police Station ANF Kohat , " meanwhile he ptefenedan appeal No. 1030-P of 2019 in Peshawar
High Court which aa:epted and he was acqmtted belng Civil Servant an Enquiry was

' conducted vide ofﬁce o:der No. 27 dated 27-10-2021

1 Whefe as Mr. Sahld All Ex-Forest Guard of Orakzal Forest Division fi led an appeal
regarding re-instatement in to Gowvt. service in light of Court decision.
+2. whereas the undersigned nomlnated DFO Kurram 3s Enquiry Officer vide office order
" No.27 dated 27.10.2021.
3. Whereas,. the Enquiry Officer submltted his inquiry report vide: letter No. 999/8&A
dated 15.11.2021.

4. Whereas, the.undersigned called the appellant for personal hearing on 03-12-2021
Whereas, the personal hearing/cross examlnatlon of the appellant was conducted on
07-12-2021. - :

6. Whereas, the undersigned deeply thrashed out. cntlcally analyzed compared and :
" contrasted the dismissal order, appeal of the appellant, report ‘of the Enquiry Officer,
Court decislon and cross examination/ personal hearing of the appeliant in consonance
with available record, Facts on ground.
7. Whereas, concluding above, - exposltlon, the undersigned agreed with the Enqunry
Officer and in the capacity of "Ag_qellate Authority” and power conferred vide Ruls-17
(2) (C) of the (E&D) Rules-zon hereby accept the appeal of appellant and decided the
case as under. : :
i. 'DFO Orakzal office order No.08 dated 03.09. 2019 is herehy set aside.
ii. The Forest Guard is hereby re-instated in to Govt: servsce with immediate
iii. The intervening period from 392019 to 1692021 {743 days) between
' dismissal from service & re-instatement ls hereby treated as (Leave thhOut

v

"pay). . /
e . e o - (Farhat Ullah Khan)
T S : ' Conservator of Forests
S ' : . Merged Areas
S : . Peshawar -
jNo. bbq } . '

" Copy for information and necessary action forwarded to the:-
. }. ‘DFO Kurram Farest Division Parachinar (Inquiry Officer).
2, -DFO Orakaai Forest Division Hangu. .
3. Mr. Sahid Ali Forest Guard C/O DFO Orakzali.

{1

_i ' L M
. . ' Conservator of Forests
Merged Areas
shawar
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